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KUMAR Shailendra

From: Janice Liew <janice.liew@advlawllc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 February 2023 2:54 PM
To: HSBC Life - Motor Survey; HSBC Life Motor Doc; HSBC Life Claims Service Team; 

AXA_SG_DL_SGP AXA Claims (BI)
Cc: max@advlawllc.com; charlotte.choy@advlawllc.com; 'Arthur Soh'
Subject: [EXTERNAL] URGENT // PRS - Our Ref: GBK5566U ; Your Ref: SHD3589H
Attachments: GBK5566U GIA.pdf

Categories: Shailendra

Dear Sir / Madam, 

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBK5566U / SHD3589H ALONG CTE (CITY) BEFORE BRADDELL, 
SINGAPORE ON 31/01/2023 @ 09:15 HRS 

We are instructed by TECHNICON ENGINEERING PTE LTD to notify you of a road traffic accident on 31/01/2023 
at about 09:15 HRS at ALONG CTE (CITY) BEFORE BRADDELL, SINGAPORE involving our client’s vehicle 
registration number GBK5566U and vehicle registration number SHD3589H driven by your insured at the material time. 

A copy of our client’s Singapore accident statement is enclosed. Kindly let us have a copy of your Singapore accident 
statement report on an urgent basis.   

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged 
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would 
like to conduct a PRS of the vehicle.  

If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle 
without further reference to you.   

Please note that our client’s motor vehicle GBK5566U is now at the following workshop:-  

Win Automotive Services 
60 Jalan Lam Huat  
#04-53 
Singapore 737869 
Contact Person: Winson (97506777) 
 
Please let us have your list of Surveyors on an urgent basis. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards 
Janice liew 

 
Advocates & Solicitors, Commissioner for Oaths, Notary Public 
UEN/GST Reg no.: 201310208H  
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Main Office (Conveyancing, Corporate & Litigation Practice):  
430 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh, #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402 
Tel: (65) 6323 5488 (5 lines) | Fax: (65) 6225 7738 
 

 
 
 
       

  

Branch Office (Accident Practice):  
Block 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-418 (Lift E) Singapore 310186 
Tel: (65) 6970 2614 | Fax: (65) 6970 2646 
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